Ordinance Fact Sheet

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: February 25, 2019
FROM: CITY ATTORNEY

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PMC CHAPTER 5.45 (SEXUALLY
ORIENTED BUSINESSES)

TITLE OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PASADENA AMENDING CHAPTER 5.45
(SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESSES) OF THE PASADENA MUNICIPAL CODE

PURPOSE OF ORDINANCE

This ordinance amends Chapter 5.45 (Sexually Oriented Businesses) of the Pasadena
Municipal Code, to update and modernize the City’s regulation of sexually oriented
businesses.

REASON WHY LEGISLATION IS NEEDED

It has been thirteen years since the City reviewed and updated its Municipal Code
provisions regulating sexually oriented businesses. This update is necessary given
changes in the law, case law, and operational aspects of sexually oriented businesses.
This update does not change any regulations regarding where sexually oriented
businesses may locate within the City.

PROGRAMS, DEPARTMENTS OR GROUPS AFFECTED

The Planning & Community Development Department will implement the proposed
ordinance.
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FISCAL IMPACT

This ordinance will not have any fiscal impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION

On this same date, the Council will be asked to find that the ordinance is exempt from
the California Environmental Quality Act.
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